NORCO COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MINUTES

May 12, 2020 - 2:00 pm Zoom Online

Brian Johnson chaired the meeting.

Members Present:

Brian Johnson	Math
Dr. Samuel Lee	Vice President of Academic Affairs
Dr. Jason Parks	Dean of Instruction
Nicole C. Brown	Office of Academic Affairs
Michael Bobo	Arts, Humanities and World Languages
Suzanne Witmer	. Sciences and Kinesiology
Rex Beck	Business, Engineering & Information Technologies
Ashlee Johnson	Business, Engineering & Information Technologies
Jeff Warsinski	Math
Vivian Harris	. Library
Mitzi Sloniger	. Communications
Jessica Dobson	Communications
Nicholas Franco	Social and Behavioral Sciences/ Articulation Officer
Adriana Moreno	Social and Behavioral Sciences/Counseling

Members Absent:

Dr. Marshall Fulbright, III	Dean of Instruction
Dr. Teresa Friedrich Finnern	Sciences and Kinesiology
Katie Owashi	Dean of Instruction Office - IDS
Nicole Capps	Communications
Janet Frewing	Math
Vacant	ASNC

Guest:

Dr. Sigrid Williams	Social and Behavioral Sciences
Farshid Mirzaei	Business, Engineering & Information Technologies
Dr. Quinton Bemiller	Arts, Humanities and World Languages

- A. Agenda Approval: MSC: V. Harris/ A. Johnson * Approved. 10-Yeas, 0 Nays.
- **B.** Minutes March 10, 2020 Approval MSC: J. Dobson/S. Witmer *Approved. * 10-Yeas, 0 Nays.

C. Discussion items:

1. WEL-200 – Rex Beck is still working on gathering the information for this course from his department and will update Brian Johnson so he can notify Ed. Services to send WEL-200 for board approval.

2. DE emergency addendum: Brian Johnson reviewed the new DE emergency form with the committee members. The state is asking that all courses being taught online for SUM/FAL 2020 for emergency purposes be approved by the curriculum committee by Dec 2020. Nicole will send form to all the curriculum committee members today and to please give out to your discipline and department members. Each discipline will fill out this form (one form for a batch of courses) which will include all the courses appropriate for online instruction under emergency situations only. This will not take the place of our current DE approval process. Departments/Disciplines are to take their batch of courses that they feel are appropriate to teach online or hybrid in emergency situations list out the course's titles.

It was agreed that departments/disciplines should list all the courses on the list so we can receive approval even if we might not end up offering it in the SUM/FAL 20 Terms, we will have it approved for future terms to be offered.

There might be some courses in your discipline where teaching online is not possible and can only be taught hybrid, and so the department/discipline needs to list those courses out on a second form.

- > These are only the courses that DO NOT have DE Approval.
- > Please include courses that are cross-listed.
- You can find courses that are approved for online and hybrid by accessing this direct link under Curriculum Reference Information labeled "Courses with DE Approval: https://www.norcocollege.edu/committees/cc/Pages/documents.aspx

For the prison courses, it was discussed about still offering courses regardless of the campus closure, and some are through correspondence (Art Appreciation, English), so Brian Johnson said that will need a different form for that and will follow up on that issue after he speaks to district curriculum.

Discussion to use an OPT OUT approach? The Curriculum committee would be planning on approving about 100 course per meeting to get through the large estimated list.

- 3. New DE proposal form: Consider using the Emergency form as the process. Not going to send out that form right now as we need to focus on the DE Emergency form. Will send it out later.
- 4. Nominations for curriculum chair: Vivian Harris nominates Brian Johnson for Curriculum chair and Nicole Brown seconds. No other nominations submitted. A vote will be held at our next meeting.
- 5. Curriculum efficiency survey results. Nicole Brown pulled up the survey for the committee to view and went over the survey results with Brian Johnson.

Action Items:

D. New Discipline: NONE

E. Discipline Modification: NONE

F. New Courses: NONE

G. New Stand-Alone Courses: NONE

H. Course Inclusions:

1. ADJ-19 Introduction to Policing *N Rationale: We already have 19, but it stopped in curriculum because it was input as a GE. Needed connection to a GELO. MSC: J. Dobson/S. Witmer * Approved. 10-Yeas, 0 Nays. Dr. Williams will work with Nick Franco on the ADT revision. ADJ-19 will replace ADJ-6.

I. Course Exclusions:

1. ADJ-23 Criminal Justice Report Writing. *N Rationale: No reason to have a report-writing courses. Prefer ENG-1A. Each agency will teach them how to write reports. *N MSC: J. Dobson/V. Harris * Approved. 10-Yeas, 0 Nays. No certificate or degree affected.

J. Course Deletions: NONE

K. Distance Education:

KIN-30DE First Aid and CPR *MNR Rationale: Changing the mode of delivery for this course will give us the opportunity to offer more courses over the course of a semester along with the face to face mode of delivery. It gives the students the option to take the course in the classroom or by hybrid. * MSC: V. Harris/M. Bobo * HOLD. 0-Yeas, 10 Nays. *Needs more content info and how it will be delivered in a online format.

L. Major Course Modifications:

- 1. THE-34 Scene Study in Various Theatrical Styles *NR MSC: V. Harris/J. Dobson * Approved. 10-Yeas, 0 Nays.
- 2. THE-4 Play Practicum-Special Projects Lab II *NR MSC: V. Harris/J. Dobson * Approved. 10-Yeas, 0 Nays.
- 3. CAT-98B Advanced Excel *MNR MSC: V. Harris/M. Bobo * HOLD. 0-Yeas, 10 Nays.
- 4. CIS-98B Advanced Excel *MNR MSC: V. Harris/M. Bobo * HOLD. 0-Yeas, 10 Nays.
- 5. ENG-16 Introduction to Linguistics *MNR MSC: V. Harris/M. Sloniger * Approved. 10-Yeas, 0 Nays.
- 6. ESL-801 ESL Support for Career and Technical Programs *NR MSC: J. Warsinski/ V. Harris * Approved. 10-Yeas, 0 Nays.

M. New State Approved Certificates/Degrees/Programs Additions: NONE

N. State/Locally Approved Certificate/Degree Modifications:

- 1. ARE-NCE787 Architectural Graphics *N *Degree and Certificate * Should be coded DFT-NCE787 as it is listed in META. MSC: J. Warsinski/ S. Witmer * Approved. 10-Yeas, 0 Nays.
- 2. DFT-NAS539 Drafting Technology *N *Degree and Certificate MSC: J. Warsinski/J. Dobson * Approved. 10-Yeas, 0 Nays.
- 3. ENE-NCE863 3D Mechanical Drafting *N *Degree and Certificate MSC: J. Warsinski/ S. Witmer * Approved. 10-Yeas, 0 Nays.
- O. State Certificate/Degree Deletions: NONE
- P. AOE/GE Inclusions: NONE
- Q. Extensive Lab: NONE

R. Information Items:

- 1. New Courses: NONE
- 2. New Stand Alone Courses: NONE
- 3. Distance Education:
 - a) MDA-50DE Medical Assisting Core *M
- 4. Course Exclusions: NONE
- 5. Course Inclusion: NONE
- 6. Course Deletions:
- 7. Minor Course Modifications:
 - a) WEL-34 Metal Joining Process *R
 - b) WEL-65A Beginning Shielded Metal Arc Welding *R
 - c) WEL-65B Advanced Shielded Metal Arc Welding *R
 - d) WEL-75A Gas Metal Arc Welding *R
 - e) WEL-75B Flux Cored Arc Welding (FCAW) *R
 - f) WEL-85A American Welding Society/Los Angeles City Welding I *R
 - g) WEL-85B American Welding Society/Los Angeles City Welding II *R
 - h) WEL-95A Introduction to Gas Tungsten Arc Welding *R
 - i) WEL-95B Advanced Gas Tungsten Arc Welding (GTAW) *R
- 8. Major Course Modifications:
 - a) AUB-50 Introduction to Automotive Collision Repair *R
 - b) AUB-51 Automotive Non-Structural Collision Repair and Estimating *R
 - c) AUB-52 Automotive Refinishing and Paint *R
 - d) AUB-53 Automotive Collision Repair Special Projects *R
 - e) AUB-54 Automotive Structural Collision Repair and Frame *R
 - f) AUB-55 Automotive Advanced Refinishing and Custom Paint *R
 - g) AUB-56 Automotive Technology for the Automotive Collision Specialist *R
 - h) AUB-57 Antique and Classic Auto Restoration and Fabrication *R
 - i) AUB-59A Automotive Collision Service and Repair *R
 - j) AUB-59B Automotive Refinishing Service and Repair *R
 - k) AUB-60 Automotive Trim and Upholstery I *R
 - 1) AUB-61 Automotive Trim and Upholstery II *R
- 9. New State/Locally Approved Certificates/Degrees: NONE
- 10. State/Locally Approved Certificate/Degree Modifications: NONE
- 11. State Certificate/Degree Deletions: NONE
- 12. Discipline Inclusion: NONE
- 13. New Discipline: NONE

S. Open Forum: NONE **T.** Adjourned: 3:26 pm

Next Meeting: May 26, 2020 * via ZOOM meeting

Statement of Purpose

The curriculum committee, a sub-committee of the academic senate, has two primary purposes: to review and approve new curriculum including new courses, course modifications, new programs and program modifications, and to review and approve the curriculum approval process. The college curriculum committee is the sole approving body for Norco College only curriculum. For district shared curriculum it has one vote in the district curriculum committee. The curriculum committee is also responsible for keeping abreast with state mandated curriculum changes and reporting those changes to faculty. Committee members report on curriculum at their department meetings and solicit suggestions and recommendations when needed.

Academic year 19/20 DECISIONS			Updated as of	
			05/12/20	
Proposal Type	Course/ Program	COURSE/Program TITLE	Action Taken	NORCO Curriculum Committee (DATE)
Course Deletion	ENE-22	Engineering Drawing	HOLD * Moved to 9/24 agenda	9/10/2019
Course Deletion	ENE-28	Technical Design	HOLD * Moved to 9/24 agenda	9/10/2019
Major Course Modification	CON-60	Introduction to Construction	Course moved back to DRAFT in CurricQNet.	9/10/2019
Major Course Modification	CON-62	Blueprint Reading	Course moved back to DRAFT in CurricQNet.	9/10/2019
Major Course Modification	CON-63A	International Building Code	Course moved back to DRAFT in CurricQNet.	9/10/2019
Major Course Modification	CON-64	Office Procedures and Field Inspection	Course moved back to DRAFT in CurricQNet.	9/10/2019
Major Course Modification	CON-70	Fundamentals of Soil Technology	Course moved back to DRAFT in CurricQNet.	9/10/2019
Major Course Modification	ENE-60	Math for Engineering Technology	Course moved back to DRAFT in CurricQNet.	9/10/2019
Major Course Modification	MUS-32A	Class Piano I	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	9/10/2019
Major Course Modification	MUS-32B	Class Piano II	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	9/10/2019
Major Course Modification	MUS-32C	Class Piano III	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	9/10/2019
Major Course Modification	MUS-32D	Class Piano IV	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	9/10/2019
Distance Education	CHI-1DE	Chinese 1DE	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	9/10/2019
Distance Education	CHI-2DE	Chinese 2DE	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	9/10/2019

New Course	APP-450	Apprenticeship Work Experience	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	9/10/2019
New Course	PDS-801	Leadership Skills	HOLD – Issues with cross-listed CAT courses.	9/10/2019
New Course	PDS-802	Supervisory Skills	HOLD – Issues with cross- listed CAT courses.	9/10/2019
New Course	PDS-803	Increasing Productivity	HOLD – Issues with cross- listed CAT courses.	9/10/2019
New Course	PDS-804	Motivating Yourself and Others	HOLD – Issues with cross- listed CAT courses.	9/10/2019
New Course	PDS-805	Difficult Conversations	HOLD – Issues with cross- listed CAT courses.	9/10/2019
New Course	PDS-806	The Art of Negotiating and Collaborating	HOLD – Issues with cross- listed CAT courses.	9/10/2019
New Course	PDS-807	Personality Styles and Difficult Relationships	HOLD – Issues with cross- listed CAT courses.	9/10/2019
New Course	PDS-808	Critical Thinking, Problem Solving and Decision Making	HOLD – Issues with cross- listed CAT courses.	9/10/2019
New Course	PDS-809	Business Writing in a Technological World	HOLD – Issues with cross- listed CAT courses.	9/10/2019
New Course	PDS-810	Time Management	HOLD – Issues with cross- listed CAT courses.	9/10/2019
New Course	PDS-811	High Impact Presentations and Proposals for the Work Place	HOLD – Issues with cross- listed CAT courses.	9/10/2019
New Course	PDS-812	Workplace Communication Strategies	HOLD – Issues with cross- listed CAT courses.	9/10/2019
New Course	PDS-813	Best Practices in Customer Service	HOLD – Issues with cross- listed CAT courses.	9/10/2019
New Course	PDS-814	Closing Techniques That Win the Sale	HOLD – Issues with cross- listed CAT courses.	9/10/2019
New Course	PDS-815	Winning Sales Scripts	HOLD – Issues with cross- listed CAT courses.	9/10/2019
New Program	PDS-CERT CRN	Customer Relations	HOLD * Moved to 9/24 agenda	9/10/2019
New Program	PDS-CERT ECN	Enterprise Communication	HOLD * Moved to 9/24 agenda	9/10/2019
New Program	PDS-CERT ELN	Emerging Leaders	HOLD * Moved to 9/24 agenda	9/10/2019
New Program	PDS-CERT STN	Sales Techniques	HOLD * Moved to 9/24 agenda	9/10/2019
New Program	PDS-CERT WEN	Workplace Essentials	HOLD * Moved to 9/24 agenda	9/10/2019
Program Modification	ENE-NCE796	Engineering Graphics	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	9/10/2019

			9/24/2019
New Course	ENP 801	Facebook for Business	
New Course	ENP 802	Pinterest and Instagram for Business	9/24/2019
New Course	ENP 802	Business	9/24/2019
New Course	ENP 803	YouTube for Business	3,2 1,2013
	5ND 004	T 6 . 5 .	9/24/2019
New Course	ENP 804	Twitter for Business	9/24/2019
New Course	ENP 805	LinkedIn for Business	9/24/2019
			9/24/2019
New Course	PDS 801	Leadership Skills	
			9/24/2019
New Course	PDS 802	Supervisory Skills	9/24/2019
New Course	PDS 803	Increasing Productivity	9/24/2019
		Motivating Yourself and	9/24/2019
New Course	PDS 804	Others	
New Course	PDS 805	Difficult Conversations	9/24/2019
IVEVV COUISE	1 03 003	The Art of Negotiating and	9/24/2019
New Course	PDS 806	Collaborating	5, = ., 2020
	. 22 300	Personality Styles and	9/24/2019
New Course	PDS 807	Difficult Relationships	
		Critical Thinking, Problem	9/24/2019
New Course	PDS 808	Solving and Decision Making	
		Business Writing in a	9/24/2019
New Course	PDS 809	Technological World	
New Course	PDS 810	Time Management	9/24/2019
INCM COUISE	L D2 010	High Impact Presentations	9/24/2019
		and Proposals for the Work	3,2.,2013
New Course	PDS 811	Place	
N. C	DDC 040	Workplace Communication	9/24/2019
New Course	PDS 812	Strategies Best Practices in Customer	9/24/2019
New Course	PDS 813	Service	3/24/2013
		Closing Techniques That Win	9/24/2019
New Course	PDS 814	the Sale	
New Course	PDS 815	Winning Salos Scripts	9/24/2019
ivew Course	LD3 013	Winning Sales Scripts	9/24/2019
Course Deletion	ENE 22	Engineering Drawing	5,2.,2015
	5N/5 00		9/24/2019
Course Deletion	ENE 28	Technical Design	9/24/2019
Made			9/24/2019
Major Course Modification	ENE 35	Statics	
Modification	LINE JJ	Introduction to	9/24/2019
Major Course		Programming Concepts and	5, = 1, 2020
Modification	ENE 38	Methodologies for Engineers	

				9/24/2019
Materia				
Major Course Modification	ENG 4	Writing Tutor Training		
	ENG 4	Writing Tutor Training		9/24/2019
Major Course				9/24/2019
Modification	ENG 885	Writing Clinic		
				9/24/2019
Major Course		Instrumental Chamber		
Modification	MUS 36	Ensembles		
	10103 30	Elisellibles		9/24/2019
Major Course	50040			3/24/2019
Modification	SOC 10	Race and Ethnic Relations		0/04/0040
New State				9/24/2019
Certificate/		Contain an Balatiana		
Degree		Customer Relations		0/24/2040
New State				9/24/2019
Certificate/		Fatamania Communication		
Degree New State		Enterprise Communication		9/24/2019
New State Certificate/				9/24/2019
		Emorging Loadors		
Degree New State		Emerging Leaders		9/24/2019
Certificate/				9/24/2019
Degree		Sales Techniques		
New State		Sales recliniques		9/24/2019
Certificate/				3/24/2013
Degree		Workplace Essentials		
New State		VVOIRPIGEC ESSCRITIONS		9/24/2019
Certificate/				3/2 1/2013
Degree		Social Media for Business		
State/Locally				9/24/2019
Approved				
Certificate/			Approved and sent to	
Degree	Drafting		district for approval	
Modification	Technology AS	Drafting Technology AS	process.	
			Approved and sent to	10/8/2019
		Honors Race and Ethnic	district for approval	
New Course	SOC-10H	Relations	process.	
	000 20	T. C.		10/8/2019
Course			Approved and sent to	
Course	KINI A 43	Poginning Thi Chi China	district for approval	
Inclusions	KIN A43	Beginning T'ai-Chi Ch'uan	process.	10/9/2010
			Approved and sent to	10/8/2019
Course		Intermediate T'ai-Chi	district for approval	
Inclusions	KIN A44	Ch'uan	process.	
			Approved and sent to	10/8/2019
Course			district for approval	
Inclusions	KIN a62	Flag Football	process.	
			Approved and sent to	10/8/2019
Major Course			district for approval	
	1	İ		

Major Course Modification	ARE 25	Advanced Architectural Drafting	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	10/8/2019
Major Course Modification	ARE 35	History of Architecture- Beginnings through Gothic	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	10/8/2019
Major Course Modification	ARE 36	History of Architecture: Renaissance to Modern	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	10/8/2019
Major Course Modification	ARE 37	Architectural Design I	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	10/8/2019
Major Course Modification	ELE 63	LabVIEW Visual Programming for Automated Systems	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	10/8/2019
Major Course Modification	ENE 60	Math for Engineering Technology	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	10/8/2019
Major Course Modification	ENG 885	Writing Clinic	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	10/8/2019
Major Course Modification	MAN 63	LabVIEW Visual Programming for Automated Systems	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	10/8/2019
Major Course Modification	DFT 24	ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	10/8/2019
State/Locally Approved Certificate/ Degree Modification	ELE NAS408 Supply Chain Automation	ELE NAS408 Supply Chain Automation	MOVED TO HOLD. Issues with unit count	10/8/2019
State/Locally Approved Certificate/ Degree Modification	ELE NAS656 Digital Electronics	ELE NAS656 Digital Electronics	MOVED TO HOLD. Issues with unit count	10/8/2019
State/Locally Approved Certificate/ Degree Modification	ENE NAS737 Industrial Automation	ENE NAS737 Industrial Automation	MOVED TO HOLD. Issues with unit count	10/8/2019
AOE/GE Inclusions	KIN 38	Stress Management	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	10/8/2019
New Course	CIS-30C	Python Programming in Cybersecurity	HOLD -Lots of issues	10/22/2019
New Course	CIS-30D	Python Programming for Internet of Things	HOLD -Lots of issues	10/22/2019

		Introduction to Python		10/22/2019
New Course	CIS-30A	Programming	HOLD -Lots of issues	
		Python Programming in		10/22/2019
New Course	CIS-30B	Networking	HOLD -Lots of issues	
		Advanced Python		10/22/2019
New Course	CIS-30E	Programming	HOLD -Lots of issues	/
			Approved and sent to	10/22/2019
		Programmable logic	district for approval	
New Course	ELE-67	controllers using Siemens	process.	
			Approved and sent to	10/22/2019
		Programmable logic	district for approval	
New Course	MAN-67	controllers using Siemens	process.	
			Approved and sent to	10/22/2019
			district for approval	
New Course	MAT-LAB 1C	Extensive Prep Lab	process.	
		,	Approved and sent to	10/22/2019
Course			district for approval	
Inclusions	KIN-A55	Slow Pitch Softball	process.	
		J.JW FICON JOICDAN		10/22/2019
			Approved and sent to	
Course Deletion	ENE-23	Docarintivo Goomatry	district for approval	
Course Deletion	EINE-Z3	Descriptive Geometry	process.	10/22/2019
		World Literature I: From	Approved and sent to	10/22/2019
Major Course		Ancient Literatures to the	district for approval	
Modification	ENG-40	Seventeenth Century	process.	10/00/0010
		World Literature II:	Approved and sent to	10/22/2019
Major Course		Seventeenth Century	district for approval	
Modification	ENG-41	Through the Present	process.	
			Approved and sent to	10/22/2019
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	ENG-9	Introduction to Shakespeare	process.	
			Approved and sent to	10/22/2019
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	CON-60	Introduction to Construction	process.	
			Approved and sent to	10/22/2019
Major Course		Print Reading for	district for approval	
Modification	CON-62	Construction	process.	
			Approved and sent to	10/22/2019
Major Course		Simplified Engineering for	district for approval	
Modification	CON-68	Building Inspectors	process.	
	33.1.00		p. 00000.	10/22/2019
New State				,,
Approved		Duth an During of	TOLD T : C	
Certificate/	CIC CEPT PPC	Python Programming	HOLD -Lots of	
Degree/Addition	CIS-CERT PPC	Certificate	issues with courses	10/22/2010
State/Locally				10/22/2019
Approved Certificate/	ELE NAS408		Approved and cont to	
	Supply Chain	ELE NAS408 Supply Chain	Approved and sent to district for approval	
Degree	מובח ו עותחוו ו			

State/Locally				10/22/2019
Approved Certificate/ Degree Modification	ELE NAS656 Digital Electronics	ELE NAS656 Digital Electronics	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	
State/Locally Approved Certificate/ Degree Modification	ENE NAS737 Industrial Automation	ENE NAS737 Industrial Automation	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	10/22/2019
State/Locally Approved Certificate/ Degree Modification	KIN-NAA890 Associate Degree for Transfer in Kinesiology	KIN-NAA890 Associate Degree for Transfer in Kinesiology	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	10/22/2019
Course Deletion	DFT-22	Engineering Drawing	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	DFT-23	Descriptive Geometry	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	DFT-28	Technical Design	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Exclusion	KIN-A55	Slow Pitch Softball	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-44		Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-22		Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-32		Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-33		Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-35		Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-41		Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-70		Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019

Course Deletion	GAM-71	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-72	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-73	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-79B	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-80	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-81	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-82	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-46	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-79C	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-24	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-42	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-50	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-51	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-52	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-53	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-79E	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019

Course Deletion	GAM-79F		Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	ADJ-4	Legal Aspects of Evidence	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	ELE-64	Programmable Logic Controllers using Allen Bradley PLCs	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	ENE-10	Introduction to Engineering	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	ENE-39	Engineering Circuit Analysis	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	ENE-40	Material Science and Engineering	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	ENE-41	Engineering Graphics	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	ENG-1A	English Composition	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	ENG-1AH	Honors English Composition	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	ENG-30	Children's Literature	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	ENG-48	Short Story and Novel from the Twentieth Century to the Present	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	GUI-46	Introduction to the Transfer Process	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	GUI-47	Career Exploration and Life Planning	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	GUI-48	College Success Strategies	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	HUM-35	Philosophy of Religion	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	KIN-10	Introduction to Kinesiology	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019

Major Course Modification	KIN-A43	T'ai-chi Ch'uan, Beginning	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	KIN-A44	T'ai-chi Ch'uan, Intermediate	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	KIN-A46	Hatha Yoga, Beginning	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	KIN-A47	Hatha Yoga, Intermediate	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	KIN-A62	Flag Football	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	KIN-A71	Beach Volleyball	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	KIN-A75A	Walking for Fitness: Beginning	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	KIN-A75B	Walking for Fitness: Intermediate	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	KIN-A81A	Physical Fitness, Beginning	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	KIN-A81B	Physical Fitness, Intermediate	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	KIN-A81C	Physical Fitness, Advanced	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	KIN-V01	Cross Country, Varsity, Men	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	KIN-V12	Cross Country, Varsity, Women	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	KIN-V78	Long Distance Running	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	MAN-64	Programmable Logic Controllers using Allen Bradley PLCs	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	MAT-32	Introduction to Symbolic Logic	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019

Major Course Modification	PHI-10	Introduction to Philosophy	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	PHI-10H	Honors Introduction to Philosophy	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	PHI-11	Critical Thinking	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	PHI-12	Introduction to Ethics	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	PHI-19	Native American Thought	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	PHI-22	Philosophy of Science	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	PHI-32	Introduction to Symbolic Logic	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	PHI-33	Introduction to Social and Political Philosophy	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	PHI-35	Philosophy of Religion	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	PSY-48	Statistics for the Behavioral Sciences	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Major Course Modification	SOC-48	Statistics for the Behavioral Sciences	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Discipline Modification	ACE-DISC ACE	American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Distance Education	COM-1DE2	Public Speaking	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Distance Education	COM-9DE2	Interpersonal Communication	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Distance Education	ESL-46DE	Beginning American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Distance Education	ESL-47DE	Intermediate American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019

Distance Education	ESL-48DE	Intermediate American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Distance Education	ESL-49DE	High-Intermediate American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Distance Education	ESL-50DE	Advanced American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Distance Education	ESL-846DE	Beginning American College Engish	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Distance Education	ESL-847DE	Low-Intermediate American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Distance Education	ESL-848DE	Intermediate American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Distance Education	ESL-849DE	High-Intermediate American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Distance Education	ESL-850DE	Advanced American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
Distance Education	PHO-20DE	Introduction to Digital Photography	HOLD -Language too generic	11/12/2019
Distance Education	SPA-11DE	Spanish Culture and Civilization	HOLD -Language too generic	11/12/2019
Distance Education	SPA-12DE	Latin American Culture and Civilization	HOLD -Language too generic	11/12/2019
Extensive Lab	BIO-21	California Naturalist	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	ADJ-9H	Honors Law in American Society	Not a Norco Course. Remove from discussion	11/12/2019
New Course	ELE-864	Programmable Logic Controllers usings Allen Bradley PLCs	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	ENE-48	Programming and Problem- Solving in MATLAB	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	ESL-46	Beginning American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	ESL-47	Low-Intermediate American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019

New Course	ESL-48	Intermediate American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	ESL-49	High-Intermediate American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	ESL-50	Advanced American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	ESL-846	Beginning American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	ESL-847	Low-Intermediate American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	ESL-848	Intermediate American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	ESL-849	High-Intermediate American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	ESL-850	Advanced American College English	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	PDS-816	Personal Finance	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	PDS-817	Financial Future	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	PDS-818	The Successful Job Search	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	PHI-36	Asian Philosophy	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	REA-1	Reading Tutor Training	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New Course	CIS-30C	Python Programming in Cybersecurity	Process Stopped/ Removed from discussion.	11/12/2019
New Course	CIS-30D	Python Programming for Internet of Things	Process Stopped/ Removed from discussion.	11/12/2019
New Course	CIS-30A	Introduction to Python Programming	Process Stopped/ Removed from discussion.	11/12/2019

New Course	CIS-30B	Python Programming in Networking	Process Stopped/ Removed from discussion.	11/12/2019
New Course	CIS-30E	Advanced Python Programming	Process Stopped/ Removed from discussion.	11/12/2019
New State Approved Certificate/		30 4 0	HOLD. NOT A	11/12/2019
Degree/Addition	ADJ-CERT CN	Corrections	NORCO CERT.	
New State Approved Certificate/ Degree/Addition	MAN-CERT MT1	Apprenticeship: Manufacturing Technician 1	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New State Approved Certificate/ Degree/Addition	MAN-CERT MT2	Apprenticeship: Manufacturing Technician 2	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New State Approved Certificate/ Degree/Addition	PDS-CERT FL N	Financial Literacy	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/12/2019
New State Approved Certificate/ Degree/Addition	CIS-CERT PPC	Python Programming Certificate	Process Stopped/ Removed from discussion.	11/12/2019
New Course	GEG-30A	Field Studies in Geography	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Course Inclusions	CAT-200	, and the second	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Course Deletion	MUS-96A	Class Guitar I	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-23		Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-39		Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Course Deletion	GAM-79D		Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Distance Education	PHO-20DE	Introduction to Digital Photography	VOTED DOWN - Language too generic	11/26/2019
Distance Education	SPA-11DE	Spanish Culture and Civilization	VOTED DOWN - Language too generic	11/26/2019

Distance Education	SPA-12DE	Latin American Culture and Civilization	VOTED DOWN - Language too generic	11/26/2019
Major Course Modification	CIS-12	PHP Dynamic Web Site Programming	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Major Course Modification	CSC-12	PHP Dynamic Web Site Programming	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Major Course Modification	CSC-14A	Web Programming: JavaScript	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Major Course Modification	GEG-2	Human Geography	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Major Course Modification	MUS-19	Music Appreciation	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Major Course Modification	MUS-25	Jazz Appreciation	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Major Course Modification	MUS-33	Vocal Jazz Ensemble	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Major Course Modification	MUS-38	Beginning Applied Music I	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Major Course Modification	MUS-41	Chamber Singers	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Major Course Modification	MUS-75	Advanced Vocal Ensembles	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Major Course Modification	MUS-77	Guitar Ensemble	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
Major Course Modification	MUS-78	Beginning Applied Music II	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	11/26/2019
New State Approved Certificate/ Degree/Addition	ADJ-CERT CN	Corrections	HOLD. More Info Needed. Curriculm Chair will contact author.	11/26/2019
Course Exclusion	ENG-885	Writing Clinic	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	2/25/2020
Course Exclusion	POL-14	Internship in Political Science	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	2/25/2020
Course Deletion	ENG-47	47 Inlandia: Regional Writing About the Inland Empire	Approved and sent to district for approval process.	2/25/2020

Distance		Infant and Toddler	DENIED. This isn't meeting Tech	2/25/2020
Distance Education	EAR-33DE	Development	Review Standards. Needs reworking.	
Zadeation	27111 3322	Бетегоричене	Approved and sent to	2/25/2020
Major Course		Introduction to Computer	district for approval	, -, -
Modification	CIS-1A	Information Systems	process.	
			Approved and sent to	2/25/2020
Major Course		Child Growth and	district for approval	
Modification	EAR-20	Development	process.	
			Approved and sent to	2/25/2020
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	EAR-26	Health, Safety and Nutrition	process.	
			HOLD. Is this to be a Norco Class? B.	3/10/2020
New Course	POL-10	International Organizations	Johnson will check.	
			Approved and sent to	3/10/2020
Major Course		Business Communication	district for approval	
Modification	CAT-31	Fundamentals	process.	
			Approved and sent to	3/10/2020
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	CAT-90	Microsoft Outlook	process.	
			Approved and sent to	3/10/2020
Major Course	0.47.00		district for approval	
Modification	CAT-93	Computers for Beginners	process.	2/40/2020
Major Course			Approved and sent to	3/10/2020
Major Course Modification	CAT-98A	Introduction to Excel	district for approval process.	
Widdineacion	CAT-JOA	introduction to Excer	Approved and sent to	3/10/2020
Major Course			district for approval	3/10/2020
Modification	CIS-90	Microsoft Outlook	process.	
			Approved and sent to	3/10/2020
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	CIS-93	Computers for Beginners	process.	
			Approved and sent to	3/10/2020
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	CIS-98A	Introduction to Excel	process.	
			Approved and sent to	3/10/2020
Major Course	1011 202	Name and Section	district for approval	
Modification	JOU-20A	Newspaper: Beginning	process.	2/10/2020
Major Course			Approved and sent to	3/10/2020
Major Course Modification	JOU-20B	Newspaper: Intermediate	district for approval	
iviouiiicatioii	JOU-20D	ivewspaper. intermediate	process. Approved and sent to	3/10/2020
Major Course			district for approval	3/ 10/ 2020
Modification	JOU-20C	Newspaper: Advanced	process.	
	100 200		Approved and sent to	3/10/2020
Major Course			district for approval	-,,
Modification	JOU-20D	Newspaper: Professional	process.	
			Approved and sent to	3/10/2020
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	MUS-19H	Honors Music Appreciation	process.	

				3/10/2020
			DENIED. This isn't	
			meeting Tech	
Major Course		Play Practicum-Special	Review Standards.	
Modification	THE-2	Projects Laboratory I	Needs reworking.	
			DENIED. This isn't	3/10/2020
			meeting Tech	
Major Course		Musical Theater	Review Standards.	
Modification	THE-29	Appreciation	Needs reworking.	
			DENIED. This isn't	3/10/2020
			meeting Tech	
Major Course			Review Standards.	
Modification	THE-3	Introduction to the Theater	Needs reworking.	<u> </u>
		A	DENIED. This isn't	3/10/2020
Maior Course		Acting Theoton	meeting Tech	
Major Course	THE 22	Fundamentals - Theater	Review Standards.	
Modification	THE-32	Games and Exercises	Needs reworking.	2/10/2020
			DENIED. This isn't	3/10/2020
Major Course		Scene Acting-Creating a	meeting Tech Review Standards.	
Modification	THE-33	Role	Needs reworking.	
Widdiffcation	11112-33	Kole	DENIED. This isn't	3/10/2020
		Classical Acting with	meeting Tech	3/10/2020
Major Course		Emphasis in Shakespearean	Review Standards.	
Modification	THE-35	Verse	Needs reworking.	
			DENIED. This isn't	3/10/2020
			meeting Tech	0, 20, 2020
Major Course			Review Standards.	
Modification	THE-39	Acting for the Camera	Needs reworking.	
			DENIED. This isn't	3/10/2020
			meeting Tech	
Major Course			Review Standards.	
Modification	THE-41	Elementary Stagecraft	Needs reworking.	
			DENIED. This isn't	3/10/2020
			meeting Tech	
Major Course			Review Standards.	
Modification	THE-44	Theatrical Set Design	Needs reworking.	
			DENIED. This isn't	3/10/2020
N4-1 C			meeting Tech	
Major Course	THE 4C	The administration of Control of Control	Review Standards.	
Modification	THE-46	Theatrical Costume Design	Needs reworking.	2/40/2022
			DENIED. This isn't	3/10/2020
N4-1			meeting Tech Review Standards.	
IV/IDION (COURCO		Theatrical Lighting Design	Needs reworking.	
Major Course	I THF-ΛΩ	I THEATHCAL FIGURIAL DESIGN	Meeus reworking.	1
Major Course Modification	THE-48		DENIED This isn't	3/10/2020
•	THE-48	0 0	DENIED. This isn't	3/10/2020
Modification	THE-48		meeting Tech	3/10/2020
Modification Major Course			meeting Tech Review Standards.	3/10/2020
Modification	THE-48	Theater Practicum	meeting Tech Review Standards. Needs reworking.	
Modification Major Course			meeting Tech Review Standards.	3/10/2020 4/28/2020

Major Course	CIC OOD		DENIED. No Entrance skills	4/28/2020
Modification	CIS-98B	Advanced Excel	listed out.	. /22 /222
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	CON-63A	International Building Code	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	DAN-6	Dance Appreciation	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	KIN-30	First Aid and CPR	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	KIN-36	Wellness: Lifestyle Choices	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	KIN-4	Nutrition	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Major Course		Play Practicum-Special	district for approval	
Modification	THE-2	Projects Laboratory I	process.	
		,	Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Major Course		Musical Theater	district for approval	
Modification	THE-29	Appreciation	process.	
	_	11	Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Major Course			district for approval	, -0, -020
Modification	THE-3	Introduction to the Theater	process.	
ameation	11123	Acting Fundamentals -	Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Major Course		Theater Games and	district for approval	1,20,2020
Modification	THE-32	Exercises	process.	
iviounication	111L-32	LACICISES	Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Maior Course			• •	+/ 20/ 2020
Modification	THE 22	Scono Acting Creating a Pole	district for approval	
iviouiiicatioii	THE-33	Scene Acting-Creating a Role	process.	4/20/2020
Major Course		Scono Study in Mariana		4/28/2020
Major Course Modification	THE 24	Scene Study in Various	*Moved to E/12/20 mt-	
iviouiiicatiOfi	THE-34	Theatrical Styles	*Moved to 5/12/20 mtg.	4/28/2020
Maior Carre		Classical Acting with	Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Major Course	TUE 25	Emphasis in Shakespearean	district for approval	
Modification	THE-35	Verse	process.	4/20/2020
N.4			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Major Course	THE 00		district for approval	
Modification	THE-39	Acting for the Camera	process.	. /
				4/28/2020
Major Course		Play Practicum-Special		
Modification	THE-4	Projects Lab II	*Moved to 5/12/20 mtg.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	THE-41	Elementary Stagecraft	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	THE-44	Theatrical Set Design	process.	ı

Major Course			Approved and sent to district for approval	4/28/2020
Modification	THE-46	Theatrical Costume Design	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	THE-48	Theatrical Lighting Design	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	THE-5	Theater Practicum	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Distance			district for approval	1, -5, -5-5
Education	ELE-11DE	DC Electronics	process.	
Laacation	222 1102	De Electronies	Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
Distance			district for approval	4/20/2020
Education	ELE-13DE	AC Electronics	· ·	
Education	ELE-13DE	AC Electronics	process.	4/20/2020
		5 11 01 11 10	Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
		Family Child Care – Our	district for approval	
New Course	EAR-810	Business	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
		Family Child Care – Our	district for approval	
New Course	EAR-811	Curriculum	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
		Family Child Care – Our	district for approval	
New Course	EAR-812	Family and Community	process.	
		,	Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
		Introduction to	district for approval	, , , , , ,
New Course	ENP-50	Entrepreneurship	process.	
11011 0001.50	2.11. 30	zitir epi eiledi silip	Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
			district for approval	7/20/2020
New Course	ENP-51	Entrepreneurship Basics	process.	
New Course	LIVI -SI	Money, Finance and	Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
		Accounting for		4/20/2020
Na Carrage	END ES	<u> </u>	district for approval	
New Course	ENP-53	Entrepreneurs	process.	4/20/2020
		Business Model Canvas and	Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
		Presentations for	district for approval	
New Course	ENP-54	Entrepreneurs	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
		Entrepreneurial Simulation -	district for approval	
New Course	ENP-55	Capstone	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
		Building an Entrepreneurial	district for approval	
New Course	ENP-70	Team	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
			district for approval	
New Course	ENP-71	Solopreneurship	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
		Introduction to	district for approval	, -,
New Course	ENP-850	Entrepreneurship	process.	
THE VV COUISE	LIVI 030	Entrepreneursing	Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
			* *	4,20,2020
Now Course	ENID OF 1	Entropropourchin Pasies	district for approval	
New Course	ENP-851	Entrepreneurship Basics	process.	

		Money, Finance and	Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
		Accounting for	district for approval	
New Course	ENP-853	Entrepreneurs	process.	
		Business Model Canvas and	Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
		Presentations for	district for approval	
New Course	ENP-854	Entrepreneurs	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
		Entrepreneurial Simulation -	district for approval	
New Course	ENP-855	Capstone	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
		Building an Entrepreneurial	district for approval	
New Course	ENP-870	Team	process.	
			Approved and sent to	4/28/2020
			district for approval	
New Course	ENP-871	Solopreneurship	process.	
New State		·	'	4/28/2020
Approved			Approved and sent to	, ,,=====
Certificate/			district for approval	
Degree/Addition	ENP-CERT NEE	Entrepreneurial Essentials	process.	
New State	02 1122		F	4/28/2020
Approved			Approved and sent to	., _5, _5_
Certificate/			district for approval	
Degree/Addition	ENP-CERT NEF	Entrepreneurial Foundations	process.	
New State	LIVI CLIVI IVLI	Entrepreneuriari oundations	ргоссээ.	4/28/2020
Approved			Approved and sent to	4/20/2020
Certificate/		Entrepreneurship and the	district for approval	
Degree/Addition	ENP-CERT NET	Team	process.	
New State	LINF-CLIXI INLI	Team	process.	4/28/2020
Approved			Approved and sent to	4/20/2020
Certificate/	EAR-CERT		district for approval	
Degree/Addition	FCCPN	Family Child Care Provider		
New State	FCCFIN	Fairing Cilia Care Frovider	process.	4/28/2020
			Approved and sent to	4/20/2020
Approved Certificate/	ENP-CERT		district for approval	
<u>=</u>	NNEE	Entropropourial Essentials		
Degree/Addition New State	ININEE	Entrepreneurial Essentials	process.	4/28/2020
			Approved and cont to	4/28/2020
Approved	END CEDT		Approved and sent to	
Certificate/	ENP-CERT	Fatrones aveight form detions	district for approval	
Degree/Addition	NNEF	Entrepreneurial Foundations	process.	4/20/2020
New State			Ammana da ara da a a da a	4/28/2020
Approved	END CEDT	Future management to the state of the state	Approved and sent to	
Certificate/	ENP-CERT	Entrepreneurship and the	district for approval	
Degree/Addition	NNET	Team	process.	4/20/2022
New State			A	4/28/2020
Approved	DDC CEDT CCT		Approved and sent to	
Certificate/	PDS-CERT SCT	Conservation Conservation	district for approval	
Degree/Addition	N	Successful Career Transitions	process.	F /40 /005 =
			Approved and sent to	5/12/2020
_		Criminal Justice Report	district for approval	
Course Exclusion	ADJ-23	Writing	process.	
			Approved and sent to	5/12/2020
Course			district for approval	
Inclusions	ADJ-19	Introduction to Policing	process.	

				5/12/2020
Distance			HOLD - Needs more	
Education	KIN-30DE	First Aid and CPR	content	- / - /
			Approved and sent to	5/12/2020
Major Course			district for approval	
Modification	ENG-16	Introduction to Linguistics	process.	
			Approved and sent to	5/12/2020
Major Course		ESL Support for Career and	district for approval	
Modification	ESL-801	Technical Programs	process.	
			Approved and sent to	5/12/2020
Major Course		Scene Study in Various	district for approval	
Modification	THE-34	Theatrical Styles	process.	
			Approved and sent to	5/12/2020
Major Course		Play Practicum-Special	district for approval	
Modification	THE-4	Projects Lab II	process.	
				5/12/2020
Major Course			HOLD - Needs more	, ,
Modification	CAT-98B	Advanced Excel	content	
				5/12/2020
Major Course			HOLD - Needs more	3,,
Modification	CIS-98B	Advanced Excel	content	
State/Locally	0.0 0 0 0	1 101 011000		5/12/2020
Approved				3,12,2020
Certificate/			Approved and sent to	
Degree		Drafting Technology	district for approval	
Modification	DFT-NAS539	*DEGREE & CERT	process.	
State/Locally	DI I-NASSS	DEGREE & CERT	process.	5/12/2020
Approved				3/12/2020
Certificate/			Approved and sent to	
•		Anabita struck Comphise	1	
Degree	DET NOTZOZ	Architectural Graphics	district for approval	
Modification	DFT-NCE787	*DEGREE & CERT	process.	5 /4 2 /2020
State/Locally				5/12/2020
Approved				
Certificate/			Approved and sent to	
Degree		3D Mechanical Drafting	district for approval	
Modification	ENE-NCE863	*DEGREE & CERT	process.	